MEMORANDUM
Cal Poly | Office of the President

To: Appointees Ilsted below Date: January 11, 2018
00 e

From: Je re %) Armstrong Copies: K. Enz Finken
President Academic Senate

Subject: Appointment of the 2017-2018 Faculty Advisory Committee on Library

I am pleased to endorse the nominations and hereby appoint, or reappoint, the following individuals to
membership on the Faculty Advisory Committee on Library for the period indicated.

NAME TERM REPLACING NOMINATING AUTHORITY
(OR OFFICE HELD)

Adriana Popescu* Ex officio New (Dean, Library Services)

Brett Bodemer 2017-2019 New (Library Faculty Representative)

Kevin Lin 2017-2019 New Academic Senate Executive Committee
Lynn Hamilton 2017-2019 New +Dean, Agric., Food & Env. Sciences
Jennifer Shields 2017-2019 New +Dean, Architecture & Env. Design
Tao Yang 2017-2019 New +Dean, Engineering

Molly Loberg 2017-2019 New +Dean, Liberal Arts

Stern Neill 2017-2019 New +Dean, Orfalea College of Business
Tanya Flushman 2017-2019 New +Dean, Science & Math

Committee members are reminded of the importance of communicating with their constituents on issues
of interest. The effectiveness of standing committees is directly related to timely input from represented
groups.

The above appointments are effective immediately and remain in effect until appointments are
announced for the next academic year. Each campuswide standing committee will be requested to
submit an annual report to me with a copy to the University Committee on Committees at the conclusion
of the academic year.

* Chair
+ Faculty member nominated by college dean
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